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8 May 2013

Steve White

White SW Computer Law
GPO Box 2506

Sydney NSW 2001

Email - wcl@computerlaw.com.au

Dear Steve

Admission to ACDC Panel

We are delighted to confirm your admittance to the ACDC Panel of Mediators.

We would like to thank you for submitting your application. Your details have now been
added to our database for future reference. If any of your details change at any fime, we
would be grateful if you let us know so we can ensure our records are as up to date as

possible. Thank you.

Should you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact our office on
{02) 9239 0700.

Yours sincergly




